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THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

I. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Amended Complaint alleges that the Ilmovazion Defendants participated in dece tive 

acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, the fTC's 

Telemarketing Sales Rule ("TSR"), 
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